
Criminal Justice 
Reference Guide
An outline of various
resources that may be of
assistance if you are
navigating the felony
criminal justice system

Questions About
Sentencing
Guidelines 
(Including Other Jurisdictions)

D.C. Sentencing Commission
(202) 727 -8822
scdc@dc.gov
www.sentencing.dc.gov

Maryland State Commission on Criminal
Sentencing Policy
(301) 403-2707
msccsp@umd.edu
www.msccsp.org

Virginia Criminal Sentencing Commission
(804) 371-7626
carolyn.williamson@vcsc.virginia.gov
www.vcsc.virginia.gov

United States Sentencing Commission
(Federal)
(202) 502-4500
pubaffairs@ussc.gov
www.ussc.gov

For contact information for other states'
Sentencing Commissions visit,
https://www.thenasc.org/contact

http://www.msccsp.org/
mailto:meredith.farrar-owens@vcsc.virginia.gov
http://www.vcsc.virginia.gov/
mailto:pubaffairs@ussc.gov
http://www.ussc.gov/


Public Defenders Service
for D.C.

(202) 628-1200
www.pdsdc.org

We encourage you to reach out
to your Attorney if you have
specific questions about your
case. If you need information
on how to apply for no or low
cost criminal case attorney
services, reach out to:

Other Resources

After Sentencing 
Detention Questions
D.C. Department of Corrections
(202) 698-4932
doc@dc.gov
www.doc.dc.gov

Federal Bureau of Prisons
(202) 307-3198 
info@bop.gov 
https://www.bop.gov/

Probation and Supervised Release Questions:
Court Services and Offender Supervision Agency (CSOSA)
(202) 220-5300
www.csosa.gov

Parole Questions
United States Parole Commission
(202) 346-7000
USParole.questions@usdoj.gov
www.justice.gov/uspc

D.C. Court of Appeals Questions
(202) 879-2700
www.dccourts.gov/court-of-appeals

Expungement/Sealed Cases Questions (Public Defenders
Service for D.C.)
Phone: 800-341-2582
www.pdsdc.org

Resources for Returning Citizens
(202) 715-7670
orca@dc.gov
https://communityaffairs.dc.gov/morca

Questions about Release Date?
Your Attorney is a great resource to answer this question.

Prosecutors’ Offices 
Office of the Attorney General of D.C. (for juvenile, traffic, and
some types of adult misdemeanor cases) 
(202) 727-3400 
oag@dc.gov 
www.oag.dc.gov
 
United States Attorney's Office of D.C. (for adult felony and
some types of adult misdemeanor cases) 
202-252-7566 
www.justice.gov/usao-dc 

Pre-trial Questions
Pre-trial Services Agency
contact@psa.gov
www.psa.gov

D.C. Superior Court Questions
D.C. Superior Court
(202) 879-1400
www.dccourts.gov/superior-court

After Sentencing Continued 

tel:12026281200
mailto:USParole.questions@usdoj.gov
mailto:orca@dc.gov

